27 June 1968

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Monetary Division
Office of Finance
Room 713 Key Building

VIA: Central Cover Staff
Attn: & '
SUBJECT : Request for Assistance in Establishing a

Bank Account in the Name of Proleg -
Research Corporation

1. The assistance of the Office of Finance is requested
in establishing ac Abank account in the name of Prolog
Research Corporation (875 West End Avenue, New York, New
York 1002S5), for use in funding the Munich operation of
Project AERODYNAMIC, the Ukrainische Gesellschaft fur Auslands-
. studien e.V. (8 Munchen 2, Karlsplatz 8/III, Bundesrepublik
Deutschland). The latter is not witting of CIA involvement
and, except for one individual (AECASSOWARY/3), is under the
impression that its funds come from Prolog. For cover and
control purposes it is necessary to preserve this impression.

2. The Munich office will be in need of funds in early
July. An allotment of $c I will be requested as an initial
amount for opening the bank account in the name of Prolog.
(See Form 281, Request for Funds, attached.) This will allow
for a transfer of $.. 1 to the Munich office shortly fellow-

ing the account opening, leaving the amount of $.I° 1to keep
the Prolog account open intC 1 . During the course
of the fiscal year a total amount of approximately $'C a

will be processed through the account, probably in quarterly
installments. :

3. There is no particular preference for the city in

which the account is to be located. C 3 would be a first
choice merely because Pw¥olog has a collaborator located in
the city who could be used in the event there is any need
for personal contact at the bank. However, it is not impor-
tant for the account to be located int 1, and we leave it
up to the Office of Finance to establish the account in what-
ever city in C 1 it finds it most practicable to
so do. '
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4. Please contact .C 2 on extension 6508,
room 5B4804, if you have need for any additional information
in connection with the foregoing request.
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